OIL & GAS COMPANY

20 January 1993

Ms. Evelyn Bounds

% 0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88210

RE: C-101 and C-102, #1 Rand Cone, South Knowles Field, Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Ms. Bounds:

I am faxing and will mail the original and three copies of a C-103 excuted
this day by F&M 0il and Gas Company.

If this is not sufficient, please let me know as soon as possible as we are
anxious to get this matter cleared up.

Mr. Foster of F&M took the information from their files which did not include
the well's API number or state lease number. We are hopeful that this infor-
mation is included in your files.
Please feel free to contact me in our Midland office, 3610 W. Wall, Midland
Texas 79701, (915) 694-6059 if you have any questions or this is not satis-
factory.
Very truly yours,
RAND OIL AND GAS COMPANY
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by: Jan DeVault
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4006 BELTLINE ROAD » SUITE 290 « DALLAS, TEXAS 75244 « PHONE: (214)788-4962 » FAX (214) 233-5645
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